ExIMNotices Public

From: Brandon Peters [Brandon.Peters@rsblogistic.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 11:09 AM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Mark Muench

Subject: RE: Import notification, Ref - 1112-809

This is to confirm delivery of this container on January 17, 2013.
Kind regards,

Brandon Peters

Int’l Transportation Specialist
RSB Logistic

219 Cardinal Crescent
Saskatoon SK S7L 7K8

PH: 306-242-8300

FAX: 306-652-5888
www.rsblogistic.com
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RSB Logistic Inc. operates under the CIFFA Standard Trading Conditions, a copy of which is available upon request.

From: Brandon Peters

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2012 9:11 AM

To: 'Notifications (AdvanceNotifications@nrc.gov)'
Cc: Mark Muench; Rob Klassen; Helge Struthers
Subject: RE: Import notification, Ref - 1112-809

Please find attached import notification revision with changes in red font. Changes due to shipment being rolled to a
new Vessel.

Kind regards,

Brandon Peters
International Transportation Specialist

RSB Logistic

219 Cardinal Crescent
Saskatoon SK S7L 7K8
Ph: 306-242-8300

Fax: 306-242-2311
www.rsblogistic.com

RSB Logistic Inc. operates under the CIFFA Standard Trading Conditions, a copy of which is available upon request.



From: Brandon Peters

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 9:44 AM
To: Notifications (AdvanceNotifications@nrc.gov)
Cc: Mark Muench; Rob Klassen; Helge Struthers
Subject: Import notification, Ref - 1112-809

Please find attached notification for a shipment from ANF in Germany to Areva in Richland.
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
Sent Date: 1/17/2013 11:09:11 AM

Received Date: 1/17/2013 11:09:18 AM

From: Brandon Peters

Created By: Brandon.Peters@rsblogistic.com
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"Mark Muench" <Mark.Muench@rsblogistic.com>

Tracking Status: None
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